CITY OF VINELAND, N.J.

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-_45

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR NO PARKING
RESTRICTIONS ALONG A PORTION OF WASHINGTON
AVENUE.

WHEREAS, the City Engineer has recommended that parking be prohibited along a
portion of Washington Avenue because of concerns from a business that tractor trailers do not
have enough space to backup into their loading docks or turn their trailers around due to parking
on both sides of the roadway; and

WHEREAS, currently, parking is permitted on both sides of Washington Avenue which
is about 28 feet wide from curb to curb.

WHEREAS, said recommendation has the concurrence of the Vineland Police
Department and the City Solicitor and is considered to be in the best interest of the City of
Vineland; now, therefore,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF VINELAND THAT:

SECTION 1. No person shall park a vehicle between the hours of 9:00 a.m. to 2:00
p.m. upon any of the following described streets or parts of streets:

Name of Street Side Location

Washington Avenue South From a point 280 feet west of the easterly
curbline of Sixth Street to a point 190 feet
east thereof.

SECTION 2. Signs shall be erected and maintained as authorized by the Commissioner
of Transportation of the State of New Jersey.

SECTION 3. All ordinances or parts thereof inconsistent with the provisions of this
ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such inconsistency.

SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided
by law.
Passed first reading:

Passed final reading:

President of Council
Approved by the Mayor:

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk
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June 11, 2021

RECEIVED
MEMORANDUM TO: Bob Dickenson, Business Administrator JUN 11 2021
GITY OF VINELAND
BUSINESS ADMIN.
FROM: David J. Maillet,

City Engineer

RE: Washington Avenue

Request for NO PARKING CERTAIN HOURS ORDINANCE

| have received concerns from a business regarding their tractor trailers
not being able to back into their docking station for deliveries along Washington

Avenue due to vehicles parked in the roadway. Currently, parking is permi
on both sides of Washington Avenue. Washington Avenue is about 28 feet
from curb to curb. The tractor trailers do not have enough space to turn th
tfrailers with parking on both sides of the roadway.

In an effort to provide clear space for the business to operate, and

tted
wide
eir

minimize negative impact to residents, | recommend that parking be restricted

only between the hours of 9:00 am to 2:00 pm. Please prepare an Ordinan

ce

establishing No Parking Certain Hours along Washington Avenue as follows:

NAME OF STREET SIDE LOCATION

Washington Avenue South From a point 280 feet west of the

easterly curbline of Sixth St to a
190 feet east thereof.

Also, a Work Order will be submitted to Public Works fo install “"NO
PARKING BETWEEN 9:00 AM TO 2:00 PM" signs in the location stated above.

Should you have any questions and/or comments please feel free to
contact me at extension 4098.

Cc: James Hares, Superintendent of Public Works
Sgt. Nicholaos Dounoulis, VPD
Stephanie Wakeley, Assistant Traffic Engineer

Special arrangements for persons with disabilities may be made if requested in

advance by contacting the Business Administrator's office at 856-794-4144,

point




CITY OF VINELAND

MEMORANDUM

To: David Maillet
Chief Pedro Casiano
Rick Tonetta

From: Robert Dickens W

ce: Michael Benson
Sgt. Nicholaos Dounoulis

Date: June 24, 2021

Re:  parking restrictions along a portion of Washington Avenue

Enclosed herewith is a draft of an ordinance providing for no parking restrictions along a portion
of Washington Avenue between the hours of 9:00 am to 2:00 pm.

Please review and advise this office if this ordinance has your approval for presentation to City
Council.

/rl
Encl.



Reid Wanda

From: Maillet David

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 12:27 PM

To: Lopez Regina; Casiano Pedro; Tonetta Richard; Benson Michael; Dounoulis Nicholaos
Cc: Dickenson Bob; Reid Wanda

Subject: RE: No Parking Restrictions - portion of Washington Ave

This looks right to me.

Very truly yours,

David J. Maillet, P.E.
City Engineer

Division of Engineering
City of Vineland

640 E. Wood Street

PO Box 1508

Vineland, NJ 08362-1508
(856) 794-4000, extn. 4098
Cell: 609-774-5903
dmaillet@vinelandcity.org
www.vinelandcity.org

*The most dangerous thing you do everyday is simply exist above an asphalt surface*

CITY OF

VINELAND

WHERE IT'S ALWAYS GROWING SEASON

From: Lopez Regina <rlopez@vinelandcity.org>

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 11:36 AM

To: Maillet David <dmaillet@vinelandcity.org>; Casiano Pedro <pcasiano@vinelandcity.org>; Tonetta Richard
<rtonetta@vinelandcity.org>; Benson Michael <mbenson@vinelandcity.org>; Dounoulis Nicholaos
<ndounoulis@vinelandcity.org>

Cc: Dickenson Bob <bdickenson@vinelandcity.org>; Reid Wanda <wreid @vinelandcity.org>

Subject: No Parking Restrictions - portion of Washington Ave

Please review the attached memo and draft ordinance.



Reid Wanda

From: Tonetta Richard

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 12:59 PM

To: Reid Wanda; Casiano Pedro; Dounoulis Nicholaos

Cc Lopez Regina

Subject: RE: SECOND REQUEST - No Parking Restrictions - portion of Washington Ave

It is ok with Legal

From: Reid Wanda

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 9:34 AM

To: Casiano Pedro <pcasiano@vinelandcity.org>; Tonetta Richard <rtonetta@vinelandcity.org>; Dounoulis Nicholaos
<ndounoulis@vinelandcity.org>

Cc: Lopez Regina <rlopez@vinelandcity.org>

Subject: SECOND REQUEST - No Parking Restrictions - portion of Washington Ave

Please review the attached memo and draft ordinance.

Thank you.

Wanda Reid
Administrative Secretary
Business Administration
856-794-4000 ext. 4140

From: Lopez Regina <rlopez@vinelandcity.org>

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 11:36 AM

To: Maillet David <dmaillet@vinelandcity.org>; Casiano Pedro <pcasiano@vinelandcity.org>; Tonetta Richard
<rtonetta@vinelandcity.org>; Benson Michael <mbenson@vinelandcity.org>; Dounoulis Nicholaos
<ndounoulis@vinelandcity.org>

Cc: Dickenson Bob <bdickenson@vinelandcity.org>; Reid Wanda <wreid@vinelandcity.org>
Subject: No Parking Restrictions - portion of Washington Ave

Please review the attached memo and draft ordinance.



Reid Wanda

== = —
From: Dounoulis Nicholaos
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 9:35 AM
To: Reid Wanda; Casiano Pedro; Tonetta Richard
Cc: Lopez Regina
Subject: RE: SECOND REQUEST - No Parking Restrictions - portion of Washington Ave

It looks fine. Thanks.

Sqt. Nock Doanorlis #2775
Traffic Safety Unit Supervisor
Vineland Police Department
620 E. Plum Street

Vineland, NJ 08360
856.691.4111 x4205

ndounoulis@vinelandcity.org

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited may violate applicable laws, including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Reid Wanda <wreid@vinelandcity.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 9:34 AM

To: Casiano Pedro <pcasiano@vinelandcity.org>; Tonetta Richard <rtonetta@vinelandcity.org>; Dounoulis Nicholaos
<ndounoulis@vinelandcity.org>

Cc: Lopez Regina <rlopez@vinelandcity.org>

Subject: SECOND REQUEST - No Parking Restrictions - portion of Washington Ave

Please review the attached memo and draft ordinance.

Thank you.

Wanda Reid
Administrative Secretary
Business Administration
856-794-4000 ext. 4140



